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John Showler: Rogate                                                                             7th November 2019  

 
Ref: Lenham, Kent 
 
 

AREA 1 

Strip, Map and Sample of Area 1. 

Cost will be £57,500.00 (no vat) and to include all archaeological work on site in the proposed 

excavation area and to include survey and specialist services but do not include burials. 

Machinery and welfare/HERAS at cost or provided by principal contractor. 

The quote includes an initial RAMS and interim Archaeological Report. 

 

AREA 2 

Strip, Map and Sample of Area 2. 

Cost will be £750.00 (no vat) and to include all archaeological work on site in the proposed 

excavation area and to include survey and specialist services but do not include burials. 

Machinery and welfare/HERAS at cost or provided by principal contractor. 

The quote includes an initial RAMS and interim Archaeological Report. 

 

 

http://www.swatarchaeology.co.uk/
mailto:info@swatarchaeology.co.uk


Our quotation covers working to an approved Written Scheme of Investigation (WSI) for the 

Areas (Figure 1), project management throughout, all fieldwork labour, travel and associated 

expenses, processing and specialist examination of artefacts but not including soil samples or 

burials, compilation of a fieldwork assessment report, and all costs associated with 

preparation and deposition of the project archive.  

The fieldwork would be carried out by a SWAT accredited archaeological team, the precise 

duration on site dependant on the complexity and/or significance of any archaeological 

remains discovered. The draft assessment report will ready for your review within 4 weeks of 

completing fieldwork and for your information I have also enclosed a copy of our standard 

Terms and Conditions.  

 

 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Dr Paul Wilkinson PhD., MCIfA., FRSA    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Figure 1. Proposed Excavation Area                                            
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